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MEMO

To: Hon Julie Anne Genter, Minister for Women 

From: Peter Noble, Director Corporate Services 

Date: 1 May 2019 

Subject: Amendment to confirmed 2018 gender stocktake results 

Priority: Routine 

Purpose 

1. This memo provides an amendment to the confirmed results of the 2018 gender stocktake of
state sector boards and committees, provided in our briefing of 16 April 2019 [MW 18-19 0392].
This amendment will be included in our formal release of the stocktake in June.

Amendment to confirmed results of the 2018 gender stocktake 

2. On 24 April 2019, the Ministry for Women was advised by officials at the Ministry for Primary
Industries that a member listed on the Forestry Ministerial Advisory Group had resigned prior to
the stocktake date of 31 December 2018. We have adjusted the stocktake results accordingly.

3. The amended results now show that, as at 31 December 2018:

 women held 47.4 percent (1,258 of 2,656) of the appointed roles of state sector boards and
committees, the same percentage as first reported (when women held 1,259 of 2,657 roles)

 the Minister for Forestry portfolio had nine appointments to one board, of which two
(22.2 percent) were women

 based on the current numbers of board membership, if the number of male appointees
remained the same 140 new women members would need to be appointed to reach the
Government’s 50 percent target (not 139 as originally reported)

 alternatively, keeping the same numbers of overall members, 70 male member roles would
need to be replaced by female member roles to reach the Government’s 50 percent target

 women’s 1,258 roles were held by 1,075 individual women.

Proactive release 

4. Within three months of the date of this memo, it will be considered for release under the
Ministry’s proactive release of documents policy.

Contact for telephone discussion (if required) 

Name Position Telephone 1st Contact 

Peter Noble Director, Corporate Services s9(2)(a)
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